

FARHAD KHARESTAN

Senior Designer / Production Coordinator

Background and Skills:

Mr. Kharestan has over 15 years of experience with LMA as a designer, project architect and project manager. He also has extensive experience in construction administration for all types of construction. He recently completed construction administration for the CSUN campus/police parking building for LMA.

Prior experience includes residential and commercial projects in Los Angeles, Van Nuys, Riverside and Long Beach; in Iran, several centers for broadcasting, radio and television studios with their related teaching centers; the Tehran's main post office building as well as many apartment and office building complexes.

Relevant Projects:

- 2009** Chino, CA Police Headquarters, 105,760 sf, Full design and construction services \$30,000,000
- 2008** La Mesa, CA Police Facility 38,500 sf & 50,000 sf parking structure \$21,000,000
- 2007** La Mesa, CA Post Office and Library 17,400 sf \$5,400,000
- 2007** San Mateo Police Headquarters 56,000 sf/124 car subterranean parking \$39,500,000
- 2007** Gonzales, CA Police Facility 12,000 sf \$4,200,000
- 2005** Northridge University Police Headquarters 27,000 sf \$8,200,000
- 2004** Sacramento 911 Center, DOC and Regional Training Center 34,000 sf \$22,000,000
- 2003** Northridge University 2,400 car parking structure 683,215 sf \$20,000,000
- 2003** City of Long Beach, CA West & North Stations 23,000 sf each \$5,500,000
- 2002** City of Galt, CA Police Facility 27,000 sf \$5,500,000
- 2002** Troy City Hall, Fire Administration & Police Department Needs Assessment, Concept Design and Budget Cost Estimate 82,000 sf \$27,000,000
- 2000** Ogden, UT Public Safety Center Police & 6 bay Fire Station 67,000 sf \$10,000,000 + equip
- 1998** City of Simi Valley, CA Police Headquarters & Parking Structure 54,000 sf/54,000 sf pkg. \$12,000,000
- 1995** San Bernardino, CA Central Police Station 82,000 sf \$12,000,000 and FF&E
- 1995** Fremont, CA Police Headquarters 64,000 sf w/ phased expansion to 85,000 sf \$16,400,000

Education:

- Iran National University, Tehran
Bachelor of Architecture, 1969
Master of Architecture, 1971

Registration:

- I.A.A., Iran, 10.1.0490

Experience:

- Leach Mounce Architects, 1992 - Present
- A. Khorramian & Associates, 1986 - 1992
- Inersi Company, 1978 - 1986
- Farhad Kharestan, I.A.A., 1975 - 1978
- Iran National Radio & Television, 1971 - 1975